



Attendees:	Anthony (co-chair), Jeff (co-chair), Lisa, Ron, Colin, Tim P, Sarah, Stuart, Mike, David, Rob, Mark, Clark, Karole, Nels, Sophia, Dan, Nathan, Nick, Eric W, Mick, Juliette, Keith, Sue, Antje, Tim S, Eric S, Kay, Shaun, Fiona, Jens, Andrew, Navdeep, Richard  Total Attendees: (34)
------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

*Please use the Van311 app to report infrastructure issues relating to cycling on dedicated bike lanes or on other streets. Please use BikeMaps.org to document hazards, near misses, collisions, and bike thefts.*

1. Land acknowledgement, introductions, and welcome to new members
2. Agenda: Approved, no additions
3. Minutes from June: Approved

Key Action Items outstanding from last meeting		
1	Jeff	Write up proposals from April 20 and May 4 Assessment rides - <b>In process</b>
2	Anthony	June social ride held, July 21st social ride planned <b>Done</b>

4. Announcements

- Visit <https://bikehub.ca/> regularly for up-to-date news, <https://bikehub.ca/vancouver-ubc> for LC information
- Follow us on Mastodon [@HUBVancouverUBC@mstdn.ca](https://mstdn.ca/@HUBVancouverUBC), or on Blue Sky [@HUBVancouverUBC.bsky.social](https://bsky.social/@HUBVancouverUBC)
- Adam Hawk has a new [petition calling on CoV staff to improve safety for cycling](#) by following through on the CoV 2017 commitments related to local street bikeways. These changes are within the existing mandate of the City Engineer.
- **NO AUGUST MEETING, NEXT MEETING SEPTEMBER 17th (online only)**

5. Upcoming Events

- July 21, 1pm: Social Ride, UBC (20 km, some gravel, hilly, stop at Bean Around the World for food/drinks)
- August 15, 2pm: Musqueam Bike Rally ← **VOLUNTEERS NEEDED**
- August 17, 11am (tentative): Bike to Shop guided ride, Downtown Vancouver. More details to follow
- September 14, [Bike the Night](#) returns. Tickets are limited. This is a fundraiser for HUB Cycling.
- September 21st, 3:30pm: HUB Cycling AGM (@ 312 Main St) A President’s Ride to the AGM is being planned now, from Central Park in Burnaby to the meeting. Watch for details (and volunteer ride leaders are needed)
- September 22nd, 10am: Social Ride: Richmond? Richmond! (50 km, some gravel, lunch in Steveston)

6. Consultations / City of Vancouver Updates

- [Rupert and Renfrew Station Area Plan](#) (Includes CVG and potential East Side Cross Cut). [Draft plan](#) released, [survey](#) open until **July 31st**.
- Broadway. Broken into 3 consults, survey closes/closed **July 14th**

- [Broadway plan](#) update (mainly to comply w/ BC's Transit Oriented Development rules)
- [Broadway public realm](#) (what will Broadway look like post subway construction?)
- [City Hall campus](#) (blocks between Cambie/Yukon and Broadway/12th)
- [Stanley Park Mobility study](#). Final phase of public engagement. [Survey](#) closes **July 28th**

#### 7. Local Committee Correspondence

- Park Board Imagine West End Waterfront Vision Phase 1 - meeting delegation and [letter](#)
- Cyclist Dismount sign near Burrard Civic Marina (now removed)
- Letter to City of Vancouver re: E10th Ave/Clark Drive crossing
- Letter to City of Vancouver re: Broadway subway station access
- Letter to PNE re: bike parking

**19:10 Meeting adjourned. Food, drink, and socialization followed. Fun was had.**

**Our next meeting will be September 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024, and will be online-only.**